Bradley Gasawski

From: Nelson, Jennifer L (DFW) <Jennifer.Nelson@dfw.wa.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 25, 2025 3:28 PM

To: Koenig, Eric; Bradley Gasawski

Cc: Hicken, Justin

Subject: RE: Cole Creek SEPA-Shoreline Measurement

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click links, open
attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the sender and have verified the
contentis safe.

Eric,
| didn’t realize until | picked up Bradley that my initial response just came through today. | thought | sent it
last week, but apparently it did not go through. My apologies for that and the additional confusion.

The good news is that Bradley and | measured from the Ordinary High Water Mark (OHWM) of Cabin Creek
toward the work area and all of the proposed work is outside of the Shoreline jurisdiction because the work
occurs more than 200’ from the OHWM.

Thanks all and again, my apologies for the hiccup in communication; | have no idea how that happened.
Jen

From: Koenig, Eric <Thomas.Koenig@afmforest.com>

Sent: Monday, August 25, 2025 10:38 AM

To: Nelson, Jennifer L (DFW) <Jennifer.Nelson@dfw.wa.gov>; Bradley Gasawski <bradley.gasawski@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Cc: Hicken, Justin <Justin.Hicken@afmforest.com>

Subject: Re: Cole Creek SEPA

I External Email

Thanks Jen. FYI that next Monday is Labor Day, so are you sure that's when you'll be meeting up?

Copying Justin so he can attend if possible. Thanks.

Eric Koenig
SPOK District Manager

American Forest Management, Inc.
We’'re in this together®
6501 N. Cedar Road., Suite E



Spokane, WA 99208
Cell: 360-580-5128
americanforestmanagement.com

From: Nelson, Jennifer L (DFW) <Jennifer.Nelson@dfw.wa.gov>

Sent: Monday, August 25, 2025 9:58 AM

To: Bradley Gasawski <bradley.gasawski@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Koenig, Eric <Thomas.Koenig@afmforest.com>
Subject: RE: Cole Creek SEPA

Bradley and | just spoke and plan to meet in town on Monday at 12:30 and head up to the site to define the
OHWM of Cabin to determine the best path forward for the Shoreline jurisdiction.
Jen

From: Bradley Gasawski <bradley.gasawski@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Sent: Thursday, August 21, 2025 12:53 PM

To: Koenig, Eric <Thomas.Koenig@afmforest.com>

Cc: Nelson, Jennifer L (DFW) <Jennifer.Nelson@dfw.wa.gov>; Bradley Gasawski <bradley.gasawski@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: RE: Cole Creek SEPA

I External Email

Hi Eric,

No worries. Thanks for the follow up and setting me up with your email.
Hi Jen, I’m out of the office this afternoon, but am back in tomorrow. Happy to catch up by phone as well.

Best,
Bradley

Bradley Gasawski | Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services | 411 N. Ruby St; Suite 2 |Ellensburg, WA 98926
Office: 509.962.7539

Email: bradley.gasawski@co.kittitas.wa.us

If this is about a Public Records request, please go to http:/www.co.kittitas.wa.us/request/default.aspx
and fill out a request for public records through the GovQA portal.

From: Koenig, Eric <Thomas.Koenig@afmforest.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 21, 2025 9:56 AM

To: Bradley Gasawski <bradley.gasawski@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Cc: Nelson, Jennifer L (DFW) <jennifer.nelson@dfw.wa.gov>
Subject: Cole Creek SEPA




CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click links, open
attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the sender and have verified the
contentis safe.

Hi Bradley,

Thanks for the email. | apologize for not getting back to your voicemails, | keep putting it on my list to call you back
then more literal fires pop up....

I've copied Jen Nelson with WDFW. She's who we've been working with on this project for habitat stuff.

Jen, this is a question | got from Bradley: "Specifically, I'd like to discuss how you determined that the project area
is outside of shoreline jurisdiction. The county GIS mapping system is not displaying this shoreline area correctly
so the determination of shoreline impacts would likely need to be made by a measurement from the Ordinary High-
Water Mark of Cabin Creek. Were you able to connect with the WA Dept of Ecology, WA Dept of Fish & Wildlife or
some other professional who was able to identify the Ordinary High-Water Mark of Cabin Creek?

Could you provide some commentary?
Thanks.

Eric Koenig
SPOK District Manager

American Forest Management, Inc.
We’'re in this together®

6501 N. Cedar Road., Suite E
Spokane, WA 99208

Cell: 360-580-5128

americanforesfmcnaqemen‘r.com




